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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 10:31 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 01102019155727-0001.pdf

SEM8555Z DOA: 27/09/19 FBH1890A (MSIG) Your ref: CL/191002/T/AB.sg

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁ @ (D

AMember of QETTALY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: SFM8555Z DOA: 27/09/19 FBH1890A (MSIG) Your ref: CL/191002/T/AB.sg

Have a great weer ahend!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ GD

AMemberof RERFALNNY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October, 2019 9:58 AM

To: 'Sally’ <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Cc: Jowyn Tay <jowyn tay@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: SFM8555Z DOA: 27/09/19 FBH1850A (MSIG) Your ref: CL/191002/T/AB.sg

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

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
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

Avember of RERTTNY INSURANCE GROURP

From: Sally [mailto:info@catherinelimlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.cam>

Cc: Jowyn Tay <jowyn tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: SFM85552 DOA: 27/09/19 FBH1890A (MSIG) Your ref: CL/191002/T/AB.sg

EXTERMAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Mdm (Without Prejudice)

We refer to your email.



Our client is agreeable to LKK Auto — Marcus Chua. Please arrange.

Hegards

Sallv Goh

Catherine Lim LLE

20 Havelock Road #03-01
Central Sguare

Singapore 059765
Email: info@catherinelimlle. com

From: Helene Phua [mailto:helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Sally

Cc: Jowyn Tay

Subject: SFM8555Z DOA: 27/09/19 FEH1850A (MSIG) Your ref: CL/191002/T/AB.sg

Hi,
We refer to your email dated 01/10/2018.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

B) AutoProbe Consultants

7) MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SIE (Single
Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang &) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7) EC Looi

3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan
4} NgYou Han ) Victor Png

5) GarySoon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated 3JE in case of
any of our nominated SJE is not available.

MB:
(a) *Fastlane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®



(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SIE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection.
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com
Have A great week ahend!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg.msig- asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ O

AMemberof BELT:A8] INSURANCE GROUP

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachiments) may contamn -:!I:-r'ri-‘ui.m' that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient s not a walver of the privilege or canfidentlality that attaches to it, 1f you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immadiately, delete the emall and do nal copy, .I51.FI|.'I-I|I or disclose L5 contents
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CATHERINE LIM LLC

3 ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS EH

s . 20 Havelock Rowd #03-01 :

B NOTARY PUBLIC-EER - i =,:: E; ' : i c-nms‘;m Singapare nsms :

3 COMMISSIONER FOR m‘ms-:i'_l}.i ey : . UENNo.201310922K . 1 .| v

i B " ¥ - : -

BY CATHERINE C.LLIM -5':' O . © . Tel{63) 6438, ssun i

1% DIRECTOR, ; i A, : Lo, Fexc(es)eassomt; "

LLB [HONS] SINGAPORE- M.ﬁ!ﬂ:ﬂ -I. L wnanw, urmrln:llmllum .
MDA, (DUSINESS LAW]- H:I:E-ﬁ:i:' Emall; Infu@:llhertnullmllmm :

CATHERINE Lim° Ue s @ I:w mrpar:ﬂun ;
o _ with Ilmllod Ilahllh'-,r S e

Your Ref: FBH 1890A' -~ it -+ [0 5 x

Our Reft CL/191002/T/ABSg } =« i ;

01 October 2019 :

/s MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pie Ltd

4 Shenton Way vin fax: 6225 7402 & By Hand

#21-01 SGX Cemwre 2 * 4 °

Singapore 068807 . ao T ' § G % % s

Alin: Motor Claims Dept : ' g

Mubammad Firduas S/o Kutubuddin - CERTIFICATE OF POSTING '

344 Ubi Avel (Pleass be informed that all supporting documents -

#02-1111 hove been forwarded to your insurer.) :

Singapore 400544 ;

Dear 8ir

RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCTDENT DNVOLVING SPM 85557 [ FBH 1890A ON 27.092019 ALONG CHANGI ROAD TOWARDS
GEYLANG ROAD

w:mmtﬁ'h‘ﬂmmwmmﬁ&moﬁmdmﬂicmﬂm@wﬂﬁngmcﬁﬂﬂ‘swﬂchhhm{
85557 =nd vehicle No. FBH 1890A driven by vou at the material dme. A copy of the Singapore Actident Sttement
zd'or Police Report s enclosed.

As 2 result of the accident. our client’s motor vehicle has been darmaged. Before our client proceed 1o repair the

czmged mowee vehicle, please 1et us know within 2 workiog davs of your receip of this notice whether voufvour

m:ﬂmnlﬂ 1z to conduct 2 pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from vouw/your
tmmines withis the sripulyted tdmeline. oor cliers shell procesd 2o repair the vehicle without further reference o voo

Plexse let ©s kaow vour sppoimed stmvever,

Venne: Aupbay Prelad - - .
!KﬂhBﬂl.l.‘LA\'mu:E
s21] F
Aweotay & Kaki Buki
Singzpore 417883

Coeecs Mir Lat {3-‘:59%55}

Tous Rithiulh

l' r

o cliens



10/3/2019 Used Mitsubishi Afirage Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign
NewCars *  Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foru
Das \WeliAuto.

Some decisions don’t have to weigh heavily on

Post an Advertisement eitdbddiclcn it ot b — Autsi

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just A [ngpieation For Ca
$58 until it's SOLD!

Used cors you con trust. Guaronteed,

click here to view

our PRISTINEU
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Salling
Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Date Posted
B vehicles Mitsubishi Attrage o - )
Model Price Depreciation ; | Eng Cap Mileage Veh T
Search Selection Mitsubishi Attrage Any Any 2018 Any Any /

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.24 556,000 $3,910 fyr 18-Oct-2018 1,193 cc 14,514 km 5t

One Lady Owner Only, Owner Sell As Overseas Posting For Work, Extremely Good Condition And Well Taken Care Of, 10 Years Warranty
And Free Servicing 5 Years/100k Km Under C&C, Low Mileage, Price Negotiable, Sell With Nice Bidding 3 No. Plate, Call Fast To View.

53 Motor Link Pte Ltd

. % Tags: 2018 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2018 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,
Posted: 03-Dct-2013  pyirage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A {OPC) $43,B88 $4,750 fyr 21-Jun-2018 1,193 cc 2,876 km S

At 2,28% Exclusively Bank Rate, Mo Gimmick, Full Agent Maintenance With Records. Lowest Mileage Clocked 2876Km, Ona Owner, The
Cheapest And Lowest Depreciation With 100% Guaranteed Attrage In The Market With Fully Maintained And Well Taken Care By C&C Si...

by Tags: 2018 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2018 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi,
e Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $54,800 §6,180 fyr 21-Mar-2018 1,193 cc 25,000 km S

1 Cwner's Car With Agent Serviced, Non Private HirefLeasing Car! Extremely Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance And Low Road
Tax. Call Ta View The Car Now,

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

: i Tags: 2018 Mitsubéshi Attrage, 2018 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsuhishi,
Posted: 29-5ep-2019 Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A $53,800 $5,980 fyr 30-Apr-2018 1,193 e 27,523 km S

Comes With Agent Warranty Till April 2023 For Peace OFf Mind! Budget Value At Its Best! Economical Compact Sedan For Your Daily Drive
Around Town! Spacious Cabin For Small Families! Decent Boot Space For Your Luggage! Come Down For Viewing/Test Drivel

Select By Performance Premium Selection

: Tags: 2018 Mitsubishi Attrage, 2018 mitsubishi attrage, Mitsubishi Attrage, mitsubishi attrage, Mitsuhishi,
P -Sap-2019 f
Setec; 10 Sep-2010 Attrage, attrage, Used Mitsubishi

Pro-Jex V2D Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Mitsubishi Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Power up for excellent performance with PRO-JEX V2D, your one-stop automohile solution provider,
Mare info about this shop

ubishi Attrage 1.2A 53,888 56,080 fyr 15-Mar-2018 1,193 cc 19,000 km Se

hitps:fiivwww.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/listing.php?MOD=Mitsubishi+Atrage&PRC=04DEP=0&RGD=2018&4VEH=0&AVL=2 112



107372018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No..

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
6611

SFMB555Z

No

03 Oct 2019
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
White

2018
3A92UGX0223
MMBSTA13AJHO02055
59.0 kW (79 bhp)
$13,828.00

26 Jun 2018

26 Jun 2018

0

$5,000.00

Yes
25 Jun 2028
$3,750.00

25 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$36,426.00

$31,791.00

$35,541.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2019

https:/ivrl Ita.gov.sgilalvrifaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTIO N_|D=F0304009TT

M



AUTOBAY PTE LTD

M’/W
- ApA
YC & 4#00/

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-11 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 41788

mABSTA

Vehicle number: SFMB5552

Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear

Tel / Fax : 6636 5355

end panel air vent

end panel air vent garnish

end panel trim

exhaust silencer

exhaust mountings @ 18

floor board

fender inner trims - L/R @ 286

Qty List Items

1 Rear bumper

2 Rear bumper reflectors - L/R @ 68
2 Rear bumper side retainers - L/R @ 55
6 Rear bumper clips @ 4.50

1 Rear boot lid

1 Rear boot logo

1 Rear boot emblem "ATTRAGE" 3&
1 Rear boot emblem "MIVEC"

1 Rear boot inner lock

1 Rear boot lock striker

1 Rear boot w/strip

2 Rear boot hinges-L/R @ 68

1 Rear end panel ML

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

o

Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear

(S i Sy

fender inner trim clips @ 4.50
fender inner shields - L/R @ 58
smart keyless antenna

smart keyless buzzle

taillamps - L/R @ 352 215

Page 1 of 2

Yo/l I

G ppt. ity

s Mg

Vehicle Made & Model: MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE

Amount $
/e 708.00 —
47 136.00 &
gq  110.00 X
MA 27.00 —
W/sf 828.00—
A 48.00 —
derts 48,00
e 46.00—
Tt 206.00 —
a1 42.00X
“rl 162.00 =
A 136.00X
77 483.00.—
7al  68.00 "
An 7200 ¥
ol 163.00
A1 576.00 ¥
A~ 3600 X
A4 286.00.X
an  572.00 X
A 45.00X
A4 116.00X
Aq  132.00
A1 166.00 X
"V{fatq 704.00 1/ ¢
Sub-total 5,916.00
Less 10% 591.60
Total List 5,324.40
2.1 4T1L
wt
e



Vehicle aumber: SEM8555Z Vehicle Made & Model: MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE

Special Nett ltems

1set Rear bumper lower spoiler (Na, 1,500.00 qa-fU

1set Rear reverse sensor S‘fu‘t‘/i 280.00 29

1 Rear reverse camera A 450.00

1 Rear boot top spoiler wA 680.00 >~
Total Special Nett 2,910.00

Labour charges

To check rear electrical wiring 50.00 20
To remove, refix rear interior trims to assist repair 120.00 60O
To remove, refix rear exhaust A 120.00 ok
To remove, refix rear reverse camera/sensor 20.00 €D
To respray undercoating 100.00 6o
To respray painting and etc 1,400.00 [ ppo
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 1,200.00 600
Total Labour 3,070.00
0.141¢-§0
G N (05000
Lo (11000
Gy 1489

213/,
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 11'304'40-{%}

| LKKAuts Consultants hencs
1 3 [ il '.-h': ol

Page 2 of 2



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sun@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CS/MSG19017332/USD3NZ
Date: 11/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Policy No: MSDAMT/18-
Insurer; Ltd. i 380661
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SFMBL55Z S FBH1890A
; Claim  MSC/N/19-
Date of Loss: 27/08/2019 Mature of Claim: TP No: 001195
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFMB555Z
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE, 1.2 CVT (A) Engine No: JAGZUGX0223
Reg. Date: 26/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis Mo: MMBSTA13AJHODZ2055
Colour: White Odometer: 12594 km
Engine Capacity: 1183 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/565R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,234 .40 3,724 80 4.509.60 5477
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,070.00 1,790.00 1.280.00 41.69
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 11,304.40 5,514.80 5,7T89.60 51.22

Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 4,400.00
Nett Amount (S§) 11,304.40 4,400.00 6,904.40 61.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/10/2019
Date Inspected: 02/10/2019 Inspected At: Autobay Pte Ltd (kaki Bukit) (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #02-11
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

WOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of mspection slated hereln, Such inspection hes been carmied out fo the Dest of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

11/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR_DETAILS
Reference

|Part Source:

Parts:

Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairer's

(Last Synchronised: 10 Oct 2019)

MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT (A) (Model not available in database)

{Price-denominated Standard List)
{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFMB555Z)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

'Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo.

W~ M B W R -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
2B

29

_L_-n_u_.n.._h._L.LM..LM-L[\}-I..L-I-L_}M_L_L_L_.L_L_L_AQNN_L

Particulars

*REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS-L/R
*REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS-L/R
*REAR BUMPER CLIPS

*REAR BOOT LID

*REAR BOOT LOGO

*REAR BOOT EMBLEM ATTRAGE
*REAR BOOT EMBLEM MIVEC

*REAR BOOT INNER LOCK

*REAR BOOT LOCK STRIKER

*REAR BOOT W/ISTRIP

*REAR BOOT HINGES-L/R

*REAR END PANEL

*REAR END PANEL AIR VENT

*REAR END PANEL AIR VENT GARNISH
*REAR END PANEL TRIM

*REAR EXHAUST SILENCER

*REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS

*REAR FLOOR BOARD

*REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS-L/R
*REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS
*REAR FENDER INNER SHIELDS-L/IR
*REAR SMART KEYLESS ANTENNA
*REAR SMART KEYLESS BUZZLE
*REAR TAILLAMPS-L/IR

*SET REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER

*SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR
*REAR REVERSE CAMERA

*REAR BOOT TOP SPOILER

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMel. L=ListiemDisc,

Condition

Dented/Deformed
Mot Necessary

Mot Mecessary
Mecessary
Dented/Bent
Mecessary
Mecessary
Necessary
Twisted

Mot Necessary
Twisted

Mot Mecessary
Dented
Twisted

Mot Mecessary
Twisted

Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Not Necessary
Miz Cracked
Cracked
Shorted

Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary

Sub Total (S%)

- List ltem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%)

Total Parts (S$)

T08.00FL
136.00FL
110.00FL
27.00 FL
B2B.00FL
48.00 FL
48.00 FL
46,00 FL
206.00FL
42.00FL
162.00 FL
136.00 FL
483.00FL
68.00 FL
72.00FL
163.00FL
576.00FL
36.00FL
2B6.00FL
572.00FL
45.00FL
116.00 FL
132.00 FL
166.00 FL
704.00FL
1.500.00FS

280.00FS
450.00F3

680.00F3

8,826.00
591.60

8,234.40
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*708.00 FL

“-FL

“-FL

*27.00FL

*828.00 FL

*48.00 FL

*38.00 FL

*46.00 FL

*206.00 FL

“-FL

*162.00 FL

“-FL

*402.00 FL

“68.00 FL

*-FL

“163.00 FL

*FL

“-FL

“-FL

*-FL

“FL

“FL

“-FL

-FL

*276.00 FL

*850.00 FS

*200.00FS

*=F3

“-FS
4,022.00
297.20

3,724.80

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Particulars

Labour ltams

1
2

- & ¢ B o

TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING

TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR INTERIOR TRIMS TO ASSIST
REPAIR

TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR EXHAUST
TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR REVERSE CAMERA/SENSOR

TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC

PANEL BEATING,CUT ,WELD REMOVE & REPLACING
ABOVE PARTS

Page 3 of 3

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

New 50.00 20.00

New 120.00 60.00

MNew 120.00 0.00

New 80.00 50.00

Menw 100.00 60.00

Mew 1,400.00 1,000.00

Mew 1,200.00 &00.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 3,070.00 1,790.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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